

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: <mahender@prasadassociates.com>
 Date: 04 November 2015 19:24
 To: <soham@modiproperties.com>; <nagalaxmi@modiproperties.com>; <mm@modiproperties.com>
 Subject: Rampally Phase - II Site visit Report

Dear sir

We have visited the Rampally Phase - II site on 31-Oct-2015 along with Mr. Stephen site engineer

Note on progress

- Type - A1 - East facing Ground floor slab casted and block work going on.
- Type - A2 - West facing Ground floor slab casted and block work going on.

Observation on work

We have issued (TYPE -A1-EAST FACING) Architectural GFC Drawing No. PA/NE/A1-SINGLE/ELEV/01 AND STRUCTURAL DRAWING KC/RP2/SD/11

As per site condition on Beam (B7a) is at slab level which was supposed to be at lintel level as per GFC drawing this will create problem of Elevation windows. Request you to rectify as per GFC drawing.

(TYPE - A2 - WEST FACING) Architectural GFC Drawing No. PA/NE/A2-SINGLE/ELEV/01 & PA/NE/A2-SINGLE/SEC/01

As per site condition above the mid landing slab block work is completed. But as per GFC drawing, there is a window above the staircase mid landing. Request you to rectify as per GFC drawing.

Thanking & Regards
 Mahender
 Prasad Associates

Ask Architect to
 Change position of
 window.
 5/11/15
 Continue to cast beam as
 per drawing earlier
 5/11/15

05-11-2015